
 
AGENDA 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 13, 2022 

11:00 A.M. 
 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

 
PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-7-2, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS ON JULY 6, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE TO BE 
CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND 
PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION AVAILABLE FOR 

ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 
 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 
July 13, 2022 
Page 2 

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
Approve Minutes of the June 8, 2022 Finance and Administration
Committee meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of May 2022, in the amount of $23,459,920.32.

C. COLLECTION SYSTEM CONDITION ASSESSMENT AND 
OPTIMIZATION SERVICE CONTRACT AMENDMENT AND PROJECT 
BUDGET AUGMENTATION 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 

1. Approve an amendment to CDM Smith’s engineering services contract
in the amount of $670,000, a 23% increase, for a not-to-exceed
amount of $3,626,734;

2. Approve a total project budget augmentation for the Regional System
Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $329,000
in the RO Fund;

3. Approve a total project budget augmentation for the 669,325NRW
Manhole and Pipeline Project, No. EN19028, in the amount of
$341,000 in the NC Fund; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget
augmentation, subject to non-substantive changes.

2. ACTION ITEM

A. CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES WITH 
PUBLIC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT FINANCIAL ADVISORS (PFM) 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Ratify the extension of contract for Financial Advisory Services with 
Public Financial Management for three years for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $75,000, effective July 1, 2022; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract extension. 



Finance and Administration Committee  
July 13, 2022 
Page 3 
  

3. INFORMATION ITEM 
 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

A. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 
 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  

 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair 
Marco Tule, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Tony Arellano, Safety Officer  
Stephen Brown, Network Administrator 
Lisa Dye, Director of Human Resources  
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Randy Lee, Director of Operations & Maintenance 
Eddie Lin, Senior Engineer  
Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineering  

   Daniel Solorzano, Network Administrator 
   Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 

 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II  
   

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Assistant General Manager  

 Deborah Berry, Controller  
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering  

 Pietro Cambiaso, Acting Director of Planning & Resources 
 Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Scott Lening, Manager of Operations 
 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Senior Policy Advisor 
 Jesse Pompa, Manager of Grants 
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
  

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 



Finance and Administration Committee 
June 8, 2022 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1C. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the May 11, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of April 
2022, in the amount of $17,315,824;  

 
 and adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-9, establishing the fee for IEUA’s services for review of 

applications, plans and inspections of construction for development connections;  
 

as Consent Calendar items on the June 15, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 
2A – 2C. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Authorize the purchase of Agency-wide insurance policies providing coverage 
through Fiscal Year 2022/23, for the total not-to-exceed insurance budget 
amount of $1,862,000 for the following policies: 
 

a. Excess General Liability insurance (Projected $755,000); 
b. Property, Boiler & Machinery insurance (Projected $930,000); and 
c. Excess Workers’ Compensation insurance (Actual $109,685); 

  
 and 

 

1. Approve the amendments to the FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget: and 
 

2. Adopt Rate Resolutions No. 2022-6-1 through 2022-6-7; 
 

 
 and Adopt Resolution No. 2022-6-8 establishing the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 

2022/23; 
 

as Consent Calendar items on the June 15, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 

3A – 3C. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 FY 2022/23 Adopted Budget for the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 
 FY 2021/22 Third Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and Budget Transfers 
 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 

 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that a new National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) Permit was adopted by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa 
Ana Region, on June 3. This is a permit renewal of an existing NPDES permit issued in 2015 that 



Finance and Administration Committee 
June 8, 2022 
Page 3 

 

  

the Regional Board had administratively extended after it expired in October 2020. NPDES permit 
must be renewed every five years. Starting in 2009, IEUA consolidated all the regional water 
recycling facilities under a single permit to streamline the permit renewal process and reporting. The 
new permit includes new effluent permit limitations for several compounds and metals. Other 
significant changes include requirements for an Asset Management Plan; Climate Change Action 
Plan; effluent toxicity limit; effluent toxicity reporting using TST statistical method; and effluent PFAS, 
1,2,3-Trichloropropane and primary maximum contaminant level (MCL) monitoring. 

 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Chair Hofer requested a summary of the permit terms. Director Tule requested a presentation on the 
NPDES and other permit requirements, laboratory testing requirements, and the laboratory 
accreditation process.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:37 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   JULY 13, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 20, 2022

 Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of May 2022 were $23,459,920.32.  Disbursement activity 
included check payments of $626,547.26 to vendors and $4,989.48 for worker's compensation 
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of 
$17,641,714.39 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $3,535,688.02. The total payroll was 
$1,644,862.26 for employees and $6,118.91 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of May 2022 in the amount of $23,459,920.32.

07/13/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal 
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements 
associated with operating requirements.

On June 15, 2022 the Board of Directors approved the April 2022 Report on General 
Disbursements totaling $17,315,824.00.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22153



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 626,547.26
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 4,989.48
2C Vendor ACHs $ 17,641,714.39
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 3,535,688.02
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,118.91
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,644,862.26

Total Disbursements $23,459,920.32

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 8,256,851.27

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5
Biosolids Facility; EN19043- RP-1 Centrifuge Foul Air Line.

METROPOLITAN WATER 
DISTRICT $ 1,863,619.05 March 2022 Water Purchases

CHINO BASIN DESALTER 
AUTHORITY $ 1,775,799.60 7/20 – 6/21 MWD Pass Thru

SO CALIF EDISON $ 1,063,221.14 03/07/22 – 05/17/22 Electricity

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL 
COMPOSTING AUTHORITY $ 790,443.64

02/22 & 03/22 RP1 Biosolids; 02/22 & 03/22 RP2 Biosolids;
05/22 Redwood Energy Storage Rebate

ARCADIS U.S. INC $ 783,921.74
Professional Svc’s for WR18028- Chino Basin Water Bank 
Planning Authority; EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; 
EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility

PERS $ 718,436.89 05/22 Health Ins; P/R 08, 09, 10, 110 Def Comp;
2014 Arrears Admin Fee

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $ 700,958.52 P/R 09, 10, 110; Dir 05 Taxes



























































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



Finance and Administration Committee 

1C 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 20, 2022

Collection System Condition Assessment and Optimization Service Contract 
Amendment & Projects' Budget Augmentation 

In late 2020, CDM Smith was awarded a consulting service contract to conduct the condition
assessment on 41 sewer siphons as part of the Collection System Condition Assessment and
Optimization project. This initial effort will lead towards CDM Smith’s development of a
comprehensive sewer system maintenance optimization program which will enhance Inland
Empire Utilities Agency's (IEUA) planning and maintenance of the collection assets. To-date,
CDM Smith gathered condition data on 39 siphons.

The current contract amount to complete the assessment of the last two siphons will not be
adequate due to the significant bypass efforts needed, larger volume for debris removal, and
extensive traffic control at each site. Staff is recommending an amendment to CDM Smith’s
contract for a not-to-exceed amount of $669,325 to complete the two remaining assessments.
This will increase the contract from $2,967,409 to $3,636,734 (23% increase). The proposed
contract amendment will support the development of a comprehensive sewer system
maintenance optimization program.
Staff is also recommending a total project budget augmentation to support the amended services
requested in the amount of $329,000 for EN19024 and $341,000 for EN19028.

1. Approve an amendment to CDM Smith's engineering services contract in the amount of
$669,325, a 23% increase, for a not-to-exceed amount of $3,626,734;
2. Approve a total project budget augmentation for the Regional System Asset Management
Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $329,000 in the RO Fund;
3. Approve a total project budget augmentation for the NRW Manhole and Pipeline Project, No.
EN19028, in the amount of $341,000 in the NC Fund; and
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract and budget augmentation, subject to
non-substantive changes.

$ 670,000

EN19024/Regional System Asset Management
EN19028/NRW Manhole and Pipeline

If approved, the total project budget for Project EN19024 will increase from $3,590,419 to 
$3,919,419 (9% increase) in the RO Fund and for Project No. EN19028, the project budget will 
increase from $915,000 to $1,256,000 (37% increase) in the NC Fund.

1000 10800 501000 127100 EN19024/EN19028

07/13/22
07/13/22

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

N   Y

10500 160000 1271001000

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Collection System Condition Assessment and Optimization Service Contract award is
consistent with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset
Management and Water Quality objectives, that IEUA will ensure that systems are well
maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and accommodate
changes in regional water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated
regulatory requirements.

On October 20, 2021, IEUA's Board of Directors approved the award of a construction contract
to Tharsos, Inc. in the amount of $168,540 for the Glen Meade Trunk Critical Repair Project,
No. EN19024.
On September 16, 2020, IEUA's Board of Directors approved the service contract with CDM
Smith for a not-to-exceed amount of $2,910,909 for the Condition Assessment and Optimization
of the Collection System, Project Nos. EN19024 & EN19028.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines. When the
project will be implemented, it will be subject to future environmental evaluation.

Attachment 1- PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Service Contract

Statutory Exemption

22157



 
 

Attachment 1 



Collection System Condition Assessment 
and Optimization Engineering Service Contract 

Amendment and Projects’ Budget Augmentation 
Project No. EN19024 and EN19028

Ryan Ward, E.I.T.
Associate Engineer

July 20, 2022



Project Overview/Location

2

Collection Sewer 
System

Brine Sewer 
System

Regional Sewer 
System

Collection Sewer System
• Two independent sewer systems
• Regional Sewer System
• Brine Sewer System

City BSS – Siphons RSS – Siphons

Rancho Cucamonga 4 -

Ontario 5 10

Fontana 3 4

Chino 1 14

Chino Hills - -

Claremont - -

Total Assets 13 28

Total Length of Assets 4,745 feet 9,601 feet
Brine Sewer System (BSS)
Regional Sewer System (RSS)



Project Goals/Objectives

3

• Goals
– Enhance asset data
– Develop risk management framework
– Support asset management best 

practices
• Objectives

– Conduct assessment, inspection and 
cleaning

– Develop maintenance optimization plan

Coordination
Development of Condition 
Assessment Implementation 
Plan

Implementation
Condition Assessments, 
Inspections, and Cleaning

Evaluation
Available Data and 
Information

Optimization
Collection System Enhanced 
Management Program

Path to Meeting Goals & Objectives

Recent Effort: 
Discovery of 

Potential Sewer 
Failure 4-inch hole 

in sewer line 



Project Status

4

• Status on Assessment, Inspection, and Cleaning/Optimization Program
– Substantially Completed 39 Siphons (out of 41)
– Cost to date:  $1,945,008 
– 2 remaining siphons requires additional funds to assess due to higher cost on traffic control/bypass/cleaning

ETS Siphon (BSS): 
Challenges -

bypass/cleaning/access

NSST Siphon 
(RSS): 
Challenges -
traffic/bypass/
cleaning



Project Budget and Schedule

5

Description Cost
Asset Management/Inspection Support (actuals/projected) $1,463,685 

Asset Management $471,687
Inspection Support $991,998

Other Engineering Consulting Support (actuals/projected) $75,000 
Engineering Consultant (GHD Contract)   $75,000 

CDM Smith's Service Contract (actuals/projected) $3,636,734
CDM Smith’s Service Contract $2,967,409
Amendment to CDM Smith’s Contract (this action) $669,325

Required Total Project Budget: $5,175,419 
Total EN19024’s Budget for RSS Assets $1,256,000
Total EN19028’s Budget for BSS Assets $3,919,419
EN19028 Current Total Project Budget (NC Fund): $915,000
EN19024 Current Total Project Budget (RO Fund): $3,590,419

Requested Budget Augmentation to EN19024 (this action) + $341,000
Requested Budget Augmentation to EN19028 (this action) + $329,000

EN19028 Total Project Budget (revised): $1,256,000
EN19024 Total Project Budget (revised): $3,919,419

Contract Milestone Date
Complete Condition Assessment Aug. 2022

Complete Planning/Optimization Dec. 2022



Recommendation

6

This project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management 
objective that IEUA will ensure the Collection's System is well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, 

sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public health, the environment, and 
meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

• Approve an amendment to CDM Smith's engineering services contract in the 
amount of $669,325, a 23% increase, for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$3,636,734;

• Approve a total project budget augmentation for the Regional System Asset 
Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $329,000 in the RO 
Fund; 

• Approve a total project budget augmentation for the NRW Manhole and 
Pipeline Project, No. EN19028, in the amount of $341,000 in the NC Fund; 
and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the amendment to the contract, 
and budget augmentation subject to non-substantive changes.



 
 

Attachment 2 



�

����������	
���
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�������	���	� �!� ����"�# �$���������������%�����& ����!'�'���	(( ((� ���)��	'�� �	�� ����'�'*	�'�����%��& ���++ ��'���(,(� ��	(( �(���-./0�123-451-�56738673-�92:4�;<�=>?@�>A?�@AB@C@?�;ABD�BE;<�FFFFF�?>G�DH�FFFFFFFFFFFI�JKJJI�LG�>A?�L@BM@@A�BE@�/AN>A?�7=O;C@�:B;N;B;@<�5P@AQGI�>�6RA;Q;O>N�S>B@C�8;<BC;QBI�DCP>A;T@?�>A?�@U;<B;AP�;A�BE@�1DRABG�DH�0>A�V@CA>C?;AD�RA?@C�>A?�LG�W;CBR@�DH�BE@�N>M<�DH�BE@�0B>B@�DH�1>N;HDCA;>�XE@C@;A>HB@C�YZ[\]̂_̀Za\̀bcd�]\e\]]\f�[g�̀h�ijklmn�̀Zf�i5P@AQGno�>A?�186�0=;BE�/AQp��M;BE�DHH;Q@<�NDQ>B@?�;A�4>AQED�1RQ>=DAP>I�1>N;HDCA;>�>A?�VD<BDAI�6><<>QER<@BB<�XE@C@;A>HB@C�C@H@CC@?�BD�><�i1DA<RNB>ABnoI�HDC�OCDH@<<;DA>N�?@<;PA�<@CW;Q@<�;A�<ROODCB�DH�qCDr@QB<�73stKJupKK�>A?�73stKJvpKK�>A?�<E>NN�C@W;<@�BE@�1DABC>QB�><�E@C@;A�>=@A?@?w�( ��'���%�"�x�(��� ��%����y�	�!�( �z'� (x�	!!(��& �%�++��'�{��	�	{�	�&$��1DA<RNB>AB�>A?|DC�<RLQDA<RNB>AB|<RLQDABC>QBDC�<@CW;Q@<�<E>NN�L@�C@W;<@?�;A�>QQDC?>AQ@�M;BE� }~������I�ME;QE�;<�>BB>QE@?�E@C@BDI�=>?@�>�O>CB�E@C@DHI�>A?�;AQDCODC>B@?�E@C@;A�LG�BE;<�C@H@C@AQ@p�( ��'���('�x����� �(	�'��x�( ���!��	�	{�	�&x�'(�� z'( !����� 	!$��/A�QD=O@A<>B;DA�HDC�BE@�>??;B;DA>N�SDC��C@OC@<@AB@?�LG�BE;<�1DABC>QB�5=@A?=@ABI�5P@AQG�<E>NN�O>G�1DA<RNB>AB�>�������� ��  !�
�}�
�
������������x���x������HDC�>NN�<@CW;Q@<�OCDW;?@?�;A�>QQDC?>AQ@�M;BE� }~������x�C@H@C@AQ@?�E@C@;AI�>BB>QE@?�E@C@BDI�>A?�=>?@�>�O>CB�E@C@DHp��~���������������������������������x�����������~������������#���������������������
�����"��~�������S/-37007-.I�BE>B�BE@�O>CB;@<�E@C@BD�E>W@�=RBR>NNG�QDW@A>AB@?�>A?�>PC@@?�><�O@C�BE@�>LDW@�5=@A?=@AB�3R=L@C�9DRC�;B@=<I�>A?�;A�?D;AP�<D�E>W@�Q>R<@?�BE;<�?DQR=@AB�BD�L@QD=@�;AQDCODC>B@?�;ABD�BE@�1DABC>QB�?DQR=@AB<p�'�+	�!� ��'� �"�'+'�' (�	{ ��,$� �!��(�'�&�'���$�X5�6RA;Q;O>N�S>B@C�8;<BC;QBo��FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF���FFFFFFFF�FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF���FFFFFFFF�0E;W>r;�8@<E=R�E�������������������������������X8>B@o��������-ED=><�1p�9>N�I�q7�������������������������X8>B@o��@A@C>N�6>A>P@C���������������������������������������������������qCDr@QB�6>A>P@C�|�1N;@AB�0@CW;Q@��@>?@C��

��������������������������  �¡¢�£��¢¡¤¡£¢¥¦�¤¢�¤�¦§¥����̈ £

©ª«¬ª«««



���������	
�����������
����	��������������������� !���	��!" 	���#�



����������	��
�	�������������������������������

�

������������� !"#$�%&���'$�()"*�+$�,-.�/0)��1$2$�,.*�.3�2450'"�670*070"8�9-"./��:�;<�=04>�**�9#".?"�@A0.)��@9�B%;�C��+?>D"/7E� FGHIJGHIK�KL�MLIJNKNLI�FOOHOOGHIK�PIJ�QPNIKHIPIRH�STKNGNUPKNLI�LV�KWH�MLXXHRKNLI�YZOKHG�FOOHKO�[\]̂ _̀abc̀̀ d�VLe�YNTWLI�MXHPINIf�PIJ�gIOTHRKNLI��h"�'��'$�,-.�/0)E�@h��+407A�i�8�'"7�0."3�0.�+"57"4>"'������>��7A"�,.*�.3�2450'"�670*070"8�9-"./�� ,269&�7)�/*"�.��.3�/).3?/7�0.85"/70).8�)j�;��805A).�>�''"*8�i07A0.�,269k8�'"-0).�*�8"i"'�8�87"4� !++&��.3�>'0."�8"i"'�8�87"4� l++&$��m)�3�7"����7)7�*�)j�:<�>�''"*8�A�#"�>"".�/*"�."3��.3�0.85"/7"3��i07A�7i)��33070).�*�>�''"*8� @?/�4).-��,.7"'/"57)'�!"*0"j�+"i"'�@6,!n�:;o�:C��.3�@6,!n�:<o�::&�8/A"3?*"3�j)'�'"5�0'8��.3�/*"�.0.-��.3�0.85"/70).�0.�*�7"o���p(?."$��65).�/)45*"70).�)j�7A"8"�7i)�>�''"*8���55')q04�7"*��Brs�)j�7A"�)'0-0.�**��8/)5"3�805A).�>�''"*8�i0**�A�#"�>"".�/*"�."3��.3�0.85"/7"3�i07A0.�7A"�"87�>*08A"3�/).7'�/7�>?3-"7�j)'�j0"*3�i)'t$�l�8"3�).�5')-'"88�7)�3�7"��.3�4)30j0"3�j0"*3�i)'t�5*�.8�3"8/'0>"3�>"*)i��7A"�/)87�7)�/)45*"7"�7A"�'"4�0.0.-�j)?'�807"8�/).80870.-�)j�j0#"�.)7o�"7o0.85"/7"3�805A).�>�''"*8�i0**�"q/""3�7A"�'"4�0.0.-�5')D"/7�>?3-"7�3?"�7)�807"�/).3070).8�7A�7�30jj"'�80-.0j0/�.7*��j')4�iA�7��88?4"3�3?'0.-�8/)50.-��.3�0.070�*�j0"*3�i)'t�5*�..0.-$��u"."'�**����7�7A"�j)?'�'"4�0.0.-�807"8��7A"�j)**)i0.-�/).3070).8�."/"8807�7"���-'"�7"'�*"#"*�)j�5*�..0.-��".-0.""'0.-��).807"�/))'30.�70).���.3�i)'t�7)�/)45*"7"�7A"�/*"�.0.-��.3�@@mv�0.85"/70).8E��wNfWHe�KWPI�FIKNRNTPKHJ�xXLyOc�h?'0.-�j0"*3�'"/)..�088�./"��.3�0.�5'"5�'�70).�)j�7A"�@).3070).�988"884".7�,45*"4".7�70).�1*�.� @9,1&��07�i�8�3"7"'40."3�7A�7�j*)i�4).07)'0.-�i�8�."/"88�'��7)�#"'0j��8"i"'�j*)i�'�7"8��.3�5�77"'.8��7�/"'7�0.�807"8�0.�)'3"'�7)�5')5"'*��3"80-.�>�5�88�5?450.-�8�87"48$��z*)i�4).07)'0.-���?7A)'0{"3�7A')?-A���8/)5"��4".34".7��.3�j?.3"3�7A')?-A�7A"�/).7'�/7�/).70.-"./��i�8�/).3?/7"3�0.�+"57"4>"'����%$��mA08�j*)i�4).07)'0.-�/).j0'4"3�A0-A"'�7A�.��.70/05�7"3�j*)i�'�7"8�j)'�7A0'7"".�805A).8$��mA"�A0-A"'�j*)i�'�7"8�'"|?0'"3�@h��+407Ak8�7"�4�7)�'"o3"80-.��.3�'".7�*�'-"'��4)'"�"q5".80#"�>�5�88�5?450.-�8�87"48�7)�8�j"*��30#"'7�j*)i�iA0*"�7A"�805A).8��'"�/*"�."3��.3�0.85"/7"3$���YLIPe�}eH~gIOTHRKNLI$�mA"�>�8"�8/)5"��88?4"8�@@mv�0.85"/70).�j)'��**�805A).8�0.��//)'3�./"�i07A��9++@�o19@1�5')7)/)*8���**)i0.-�j)'�8).�'�0.85"/70).8�iA"'"�@@mv�0.85"/70).8�08�0.j"�80>*"$��h?'0.-�7A"�j0"*3�i)'t�5*�..0.-��8).�'�5'"o0.85"/70).8�i"'"�"45*)�"3�).�8"#"'�*�805A).8�7)�-�?-"�3">'08�#)*?4"8��5')#030.-�045)'7�.7�3�7��7A�7��**)i"3�?8�7)�'"j0."�j0"*3�i)'t�5*�.8��.3�i)'t�3?'�70).8�5'0)'�7)�4)>0*0{�70).$���wNfWHe�KWPI�FIKNRNTPKHJ��H�eNOc�+05A).�3"i�7"'0.-��.3�/*"�.0.-����/'070/�*�0.070�*�87"5�0.�5'"5�'0.-�7A"�>�''"*8�j)'���@@mv�0.85"/70).��/�.�#�'��80-.0j0/�.7*��j')4�807"�7)�807"��3"5".30.-�).�

����������������������������������������������������������



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

�������� ����!���������"��"��#������� �����!�!�$��"����������!�%���!�����"������������$�����������&��!���!�����������������
��  ���"�����"� ���"�"�&��'"�������"&�����"�(������!���!�����""�""����� �"�&�������� �$���)���������*�������"�&���"��������!�"�$"���������� ����!�$��"������(�"������������""� �!����"�����+� &�������� �"��"������!�$��"��� ��������(�"����������!����������"�����,���-�*�(�����,*.���'��/0����1���*�$��"-������2���(������3����!��4�$�-'��'$�-�"��#�"���������������������������!���"&�����,��"��&������������ ������&��!��!�/2��$�����!"��56���#� ����������78� ��������������&���!�����!�������������"��"���!�"�&����
�� ���������
�����!�!�&������"����!����������
���!�$�&�""��
��##���������!��$��!��������
������"�� �����5��"�"�����(����&��!�#���!�#���!�(��-�"�����
����!�#����(��
�&������"��"��$��"��!��������5�	���	�����������)�!�����59��* ����,�� ����&����!�(�����!!����������$����$�&�""���!����##����������"�"����� &���������(��-����*�$��"-������2�����!��
�"��""#���55,:���"&��������,��"�!�$��"��� ���������+� &����"��#�&���������������"��(������"&��������"�����,���-�*�(�����,*.�27'�22�����1���*�$��"-������7�������"��������!"����$��� &����!���"�!�"��$�!�$���(���;<=>?�;<@A�BCD<EF�BG@HIJI<IKL�M=C<INODGGEC�;EP=EK>IKLQ��"���$�"�"�#���"�&��
�����(�"��""� �!������!���'$������"���"�(���!�����(�#���"�3�����
��#�(��-�$�� ���&������
�"��&�&����"����!������#��(���!�����!��
�$�&�""�&� &��
���9����
�#���!��������""������!�!�����& �����#�����5�	������� $����#�"��&�&����"�(����#���!����$��#��)������������#�� �"��!�������������!� �
�!�&����"����!����������!�
��!������"���,������$��������������������"��"��&�&����"����"�3���������(��-����""�����"�����"���"����#���!�(��-�&������
��������!���$���
����!��&� &�!�$�&�""�"�"�� "������"�����������#�#��('�����
��&��
"�����"������$�����"���,����"��#����������&���!�&� &"���!�&��
"��+��!"��������
�����$�!
���#������"��"�&���"��	�������"���#��(��"�&����"���"��������5�� ��
��	�����&���������#��5	�.�24'�2R��*�$��"-������S���!�5	�.�27'�22��*�$��"-����������&��1���$�!
���(����$����&��&�"�!������"&�����#���!��&������������� ���������$����������!���'��"�����"��&�&����"������!������#���������������
���!���"&��������!������"����������!������"�����#������������#���	���T"���������"� ����������!�&��� ������UVWWXYZ�[\�]̂ _̂̀_[aXb�c\\[Ỳ�̀[�d[Webf̀f�g_fb̂�h[Yi�59��* �����"���3��"���
��!!��������$�!
������� &�����#���!�(��-��"�&��&�"�!�$���(���j���������
���)�!�����&��&�"�!��!!��������(��-����&�������)��"�&����"���"���������k**,���(��$�����"����!������7���*,��"��
���$�������#���(���������"&������(��-���"�$����� &����!�"��#�����!������"���������*���"������4��l�m����!���������n	��������!��$���$������"�&���"����(������!�������""�"" ����������!���!�#�������"&���!�(����55,:����"�$����� &����!��������$�������#�����"�&�����5� &�����
�����&��������$������������"���(���� �����
�"���"����!�$���� &��"��!���!������"��������(�����!!��������#��!��
����!�#����!������#������&��1������	���T"��&�������"�"�  ���)�!����������$���$���(���!!��������#��!��
��"���3��"��!����� &�����������
���!���"&������(��-��9�"��&����"�#��������������� �#����(�������$������!����"��$���-!�(��#�������"�&�������������"�����!�!��������� ���"��

opqrstuv�wvxyzp{y�|o}�~�~���������������������o�����owww��



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

�� !"#$%#&'� () # �*&"�+,,#%#&')-�.**&"%� . %/�0& %�() ��+1�',1�'%�2!&$��3&"%4�25 %�1�2&6%4�7"6'8�93227:;<=>;?@A�26B%) 8�C/;/;@D� E�F�GG�FHIF��
���J��K�F����K��LL����K����K����II�J�K��M�����K�HN�K��LL������
��M���J��FM���OK���K� �P���������QQQ��.) %�"�7"6'8�2�R�"�9.72:@S?>@SSA�26B%) 8�C/C/C?D� T�
M���KM�����K��F�K�J�J�U��G���J�K������GH�K��
�����VK��J�J�W��N�JH��K�����K��LL����K�������J�U�F�GG��
� �P�������X�QYZ�.'[#'��"#'[�\�])')[�1�'%� �JJ�K����������GK�
�K�������
�������
����J����J���K�����GG���K�J�W�KM�U�G���I��JI��K�L���J�W��N�� P�����������������_̂̀a�bcadecadf�ghifjf_k�l�������mmnopqr�26$$-�1�'%)-�+1�',1�'%�2!&$��s"&t��+t�'6��u6%*)--�9s+u:@S?>@SSA�26B%) 8�C/C/;vD� 	��U���K��K��J����K�L��W�K��F��������U���������GG�K�K��
��U���
��H�J�FHIF�J�U�F�GG�G�GK�I� �P����������ZZ��w&'%)')�x'%�"!�$%&"�y�-#�*�9wxy:@S<>@S?A�26B%) 8�C/C/CCD� 	��U���K��K��J����K�L��W�K��F��������U���������GG�K�K��
��U���
��H�J�FHIF�J�U�F�GG�G�GK�I� �P�������Q�Y����.'[#'��"#'[\�])')[�1�'%� �JJ�K����������GK�
�K�������
�������
����J����J���K�����GG���K�J�W�KM�L���J�W��N� �P����������Y����ghzzkacadf_k�bcadecadf�ghifjf_k�l�������p{|oq}}�() ��)',�26$$-�1�'%)-�+1�',1�'%�7&%)-��~�����;A@<@A?C?���3&"%4�25 %�1�2&6%4�7"6'8�93227:;<=>;?@A�26B%) 8�C/;/;@D�����������������������/�O�FM���OHUK�GN���������G���JH���U��������Z�������M����������J��X����J��I�K�����	���G�FM���G�GK�I����M�����
�����G�F��UHJ
�K�L���KM�G�G�K���GGHI�J�KM�K�KM��F��������U�����G��H�J�U���G���K�J�K��G��H����������
���J���GK�HK����W�KM�HK���U�F�GG����H��K��M�
M���KM����VF�K�J�L��W��K�G�KM�K�����K�U����JH�J������U���
��H�J�U�F�GG��G����GG����K������W�G�L����GG�K��KM��HFGK���I���J�J�W�GK���I�I��M���G���J�K���IF��K��KM��������
���J���GF�K�����L�U�KM�U�����G����M�G�G�K���G�F��K�H�������IF���K�J�L���U�F�GG�FHIF��
�����H����
�KM��HG���L����IF�����G��L���IH�K�F�����GG��
G��L�KM��M�������K�HN�K��LL�N�J��M���J��FM���OK���K���J���UH���J�F��K�����L�U�F�GG�F�F��K����II�J�K����GG�K��KM����K�����O�������N��	����GH�K�K����W�KM�KM����K���L���K������KM��HG���L����IF�����G�����KM�G�UHG��GK���K�W�������GG�K�K��I����GHUGK��K����K��LL����K�������HJ��
���K��H�HG�L��

��G�K����
H��K��KM��GF��J���J�K�HN���GG�K����JHGK�����J����W��G�W�KM���KM��W��N��������M���JJ�K�������GKG�L���F������
��U�F�GG�FHIF��
����J�K��LL����K�����G����H���J�U��W��N�F��I�KG��������HJ�J����KM���U�����GK�I�K��K���IF��K���E�G�J����G�FM�����L�
H��K������J�J�U��G����HI�G����H�K���J����G�I�����U�����G�W���G�GK�I�G�FM��G��G�V�J��G��L�������
���J���GF�K��������F����K�J�L���KM�G�G�K����M��U�G��F��F�G���G�F���GGHI�G�KM�K��M���J��FM���OK���K�W�������J�K����I�����F�����J�KM�K�������
���GF�K����GM�LKG�W����U��GK�
�J��K���
MK��HKG�J���L�K�F����K�HN�K��LL�����GH�K��
����G�V�W��N��
�J��G��GK��KM��
����GG�KW������J���W��NG��U�F�GG�W�H�J���I�������F����KM��H
M�W��N��J����KM�H
M���K��F���K�J�������J���K���IF��K��KM��W��N����
���
�J�GHGG���G�W�KM���K���L���K�����I�������W�L�����F��K�������LH���GK���K���GH���KM�K�W�H�J�����W�L���G�IF��L��J�U�F�GG�FHIF��
���J�J�HU���GM�LK��
��L�������
���GF�K����W��N�WM�M�

������ ¡�¢¡£¤¥�¦¤�§�̈�©ª©«¬¬«®«̄««®°̄®±²ª°®�°«²³±�¢¢¢́ ¯



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

������ �
��!���"���������"#��� " ��  ���"�����"#�$�%�  �%�&%��
�����"��!!����"�����"�"#� � �"�����'()*+,-�.,/-0�1'.2345674558�2/9*()0�:;:;:6<�=�>?@A�BCADECADF�GHIJA;�K�%#���K�$"� L������M�� ������
�� ��
��N$��������OONPQ����N������&�"�����RS�P������S��� �%#�����T#� � �%#���� ����"������� "���&��!��� "����T���L���TKU���N��O��K�$"� L������V����#�#�� ���"����$�����W#�$�"��� �
��!���"���#�
#�����$�� �����&����&���"�����#��������������������������"#���"#���"#��� �%#�� ��������������"#� ���"��"���X� ������"#��SY��K&�"#�T��&Z �����"��W%��������"�"#�� �&������% "���&� �%#������"#�� �&��"���L� ����� � "�&�����#�������� ����������L�%��������� "�&�"��"���&%��"��"��������!����W"���������L�����"���������  ���"���!�������
� "� ��T#������"������� " ��  ���"�����"#�#�
#���"#�����"��%�"�����$�� ���&�������W"���������L�����"�����$�%�  �%�&%����"��� �"�%������%���"���������"��!!����"����� ���[������$�����L�%��&�" ����������������"#���$����� "�&�"��"���&%��"���X� ��������������"��W%��������"��% "���&� �"���TKU���N��O�������"��%�"���%�"�� �W"���� #�!" ��!�������
������� %�"����!���"#� � �"����T#��S�"���!�\�"�����#� ���!��&���"#�"���!���� "���"��� �������$����&&���"���!���"#� � �"��� �&%��!���
�"#��$�%�  �%�&%��
�����"��!!����"�����]��#�����  �&������$��N #�!"��
��!�"#��������
������� %�"�������L�� %�����
���"����� ������������ ����������%%��W�&�"����N����%�������� ,̂_̀+�à+-/+�b/*c(dd�1̂ab345674558�2/9*()0�:;:;ef<�=�GgJJhACADF?h�BCADECADF�GHIJA;�K�%#���K�$"� L������i�� �������N$��������OO�PQ���#��OON�������OVN������&�"����RS��� �%#��� � "�&���X���������OON������ ���"���$�#�����W� "��
� "�%�%��"� ��� �����"�������������������� %�"���������"#�����
�������"��"����j���&$��������������T#�����
����� �%�k$��
�"�!���"#� � �"���  �&���!�������"#� �%�������� �%#��� � "�&�������$����"�������"#���
#�"#��� ���!�!���N"#���
#�%��
 ���������
�%�  ���� �%#�������� ������"#��"�"#�������!���$�%�  �%�&%��
��l��������� ����� ��"��!���!���� "�������������"#��%��m�"�������������!� � "�&�#������� ���"��� ���"��&�����"#�"�!���N"#���
#�%��
 �������%�� ��"������ �!�� ��#��
������"������������$���
������%�&%��� � "�&�������$�����  ����"�������"�!�����#����"#�� �%#�� ������������������� %�"�����T#������"������� " �"�����"����� �"��%�����$���
������%�&%��� � "�&�����"��!!����"����� ���[������$�����L�%��&�" ����������������"#���$����� "�&�"��"���&%��"���X� ������ �%#�����!�
���"����������$�� �����&� ������"�������� �&�������
������ ����� � "�&� �%#�� ��"#������� ��!�������
������� %�"��������%��m�"���!���"#� � �"����n_-*(-(�o-*+,p+q*_,�r+ds+c�1nor345t74568�2/9*()0�:;:;::<�=�GgJJhACADF?h�BCADECADF�GHIJA;�K�%#���K�$"� L��������� �������N$��������uV�PQ���#���iN��������vN������&�"�����S��� �%#��� � "�&���X���������VVN����� ���"���$�#�����W� "��
� "�%�%��"� ��� �����"�������������������� %�"���������"#�����
�������"��"����K�%"�&$�������������T#�����
����� �%�k$��
�"��  �&���"#�"�!�������"#� �%�������� �%#��� � "�&�������$����"�������� ��
�!���N"#���
#�%��
 ���� "�%�%��"� ��� "���������"#���% "���&��������� "���&� �%#��� "��"��� ���������
�%�  ���� �%#�������� ������"#��"�"#�������!���$�%�  �%�&%��
��Y����
�!��������� "�
�"������"��� ��� �������"#�"�"#�� "�%�%��"� ������!��w����&�L��
�"#��� ���!�!���N"#���
#�%��
 ���!�� �$�����Q������������  ������"��&�����"#�"�!�W��
�"#�� "�%�%��"� �"���� "����!��"������"��������$���%�"��N��"�� ��������� ���"������������"#�������"����L�%�������� "�&�"��"���&%��"���K����"#���&&���$��� "�%�%��"� ��$ "��"�"#��� ���!�!���N"#���
#�%��
 ������$���
������%�&%��� � "�&��� ���"��&�����"��$�����  ����"�������"�!�����#����"#�� �%#�� ������������������ %�"����T#��

xyz{|}~�������y����x��������������������������x�����x�����



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

������������ � ������������� ���!"�����#���
��!���"!$"��� � ��$��������%%���������� ���&!�����#��"��$���� ����!��������'���#����� ��$��������$"������(� ������ �"'�����%�
!�������������#�� ����!$� ����!���������� �$�������
������ �)��� � ��$� �"'�� ��%�!����� ��%�������
������� "����������"��*�����%����'� � ������+,-.,//0.,-123,3-/4/,56�� ��� ��#����#������'��%�����)��7��  �������)��'�������%���
������� �����
�%�����)��7���
� �� ��� �)����� �����������
��'���$"��$����������%� ��!���� ��'� ��� !���������������������
�������
�����$���
�$����� � ��#�����'��!������ �"������#!�
����8'� ���$��'� �#���� "����#��)�����'��#� ������ !""��$������ �"� ����$�9����#�������"�������%��:�#���������	��������!�'���9��
������������%�����)��7������;'�!�����!�'��������&!� ���� ���
�����
�<=��;$��'> � !#$�������"��� ��������8�$�?��7�����@A������B�CCD���������$�������%��7�E�$ $��'��$��;����������8'�$� �<��?��7�������<������;������F������G����*�������
���<=��;$��'�	����HIJ�� � KLMN�OMPQ�RSTUVWX�YZN�[MN\]�̂_ÌMab�c_deÌ_]�fZed�gZeNdhbZZQ�RHf̂ �ij_k̀W��VkkMÌjaNklJ�� VQQ_k_ZNMb�m_abQ�OZPn�Tlk_jMkal��� �

opqrstuv�wvxyzp{y�|o}�~�~���������������������o�����owww��



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

�� !"#"� �$%%&%%'& #�( !�)(" #& ( *&�+,#"'"-(#"� �.%#"'(#&�#����',/&#&�0�1",2� �345456�78�9#2�1:%#&'�1�;#2�<9; =>�)(:�3633�� � � � � �8�4� ?#&'� @#:4� A "#� A "#���%#� <�#(/���%#��� �� �� �� �� ��B� C:,(%%�D;'," E� � � � ��F� GHIJKJLMNJHO�P�QRSHIJKJLMNJHO� B� KT� UVWXYZ� UVWXYZ�[� \RN]̂� B� KT� U_̀W_aF� U_̀W_aF�_� QJTMTTRSIKb� B� KT� U[̀W[à� U[̀W[à�Y� c]Ŝ �dRONMK� F� ef� UF[ẀBV� U_̀W_[X�a� c]Ŝ �gMNhi�MOj�k]RK� V� j� UYWFZV� U_aWXXB��̀ � � � � ��X� lmnopp�qrsntuv�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� UBXXWVVV�V� � � � � ��BZ� <9(||"*��� #9�/� � � � ��BB� }~M��Jh��HON~HKT� V� j� UYẀ̀ Y� UYBWV̀Y�BB� GJTh���KKHeMOhR��H~��HON~HKT� B� KT� UBZWZZZ� UBZWZZZ�BF� � � � � ��B[� ��o��t���zuy�z{�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� UaBWV̀Y�B_� � � � � ��BY� 1#9;*#;9(/�)�!"|"*(#"� %� � � � ��Ba� �H�TN~]hN]~MK�SHjJ�JhMNJHOT�~R�]J~Rj� Z� KT� UZ� UZ�B̀� � � � � ��BX� wy�r�yr�o{��z�t�t�oytzup�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� UZ�BV� � � � � ��FZ� �/&( " E�( !�? %,&*#"� � � � � ��FB� �KRMOJO��MOj��OT̂RhNJHO� a� TiJ�NT� UXWF̀F� U_VWa[F�FF� � � � � ��F[� �{�outuv�ou���upn��ytzu� �� �� �� U_VWa[F�F_� � � � � ��FY� \]INHNMK� � � � U[ZZWaZa�Fa� �HONJO�ROhb� BZ�� � � U[ZWZaB�F̀� �� �� ���� ��FX� � � � � ��FV� <+<$�� �� �� �� ���6�����$%%;',#"� %� � � � ���� �KRMOJO��MOj�JOT̂RhNJHO�eJKK�Hhh]~�H�R~�a�jMbT�eJNi�TJO�KR�TiJ�NT�RMhi�jMb�� ���� c]Ŝ �~RONMK�P�N~M��Jh�hHON~HKT����TT]SR�a�eH~f�jMbT���F�eRRfROj�jMbT���B�TRN]̂�jMb����� \RN]̂�hHTNT�MTT]SR�U[Z���H~�I]~bJO��Ib̂MTT�̂ĴR�MN�RON~MOhR�NH��ONM~JH�\HhhR~cM~f��Q��� }~M��Jh�hHON~HK�MTT]SRT�OH�~HMj�hKHT]~R�� � � �� �

��� ¡¢£¤�¥¤¦§̈�©§�ª�«�¬¬®̄ ®̄°±®²®®±°³°²±́µ³±�³®µ¶́�¥¥¥·²



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

�� !�"�#$%&'(�)*& &*&(+�,-(�./�01�"&*&1��,++(++$(�*�!�"�2!&�*(�!�.(�3%*&$&4!*&1��#+*&$!*(�*1�01$% (*(�5�6&%71��89898:�;#!+*('��<'=�>?�2!/�8@88�� � � � � �A19� �*($� B*/9� )�&*� )�&*�01+*� <1*! �01+*��� �� �� �� �� ��C� D/%!++�E=$%&�-� � � � ��F� GHIJKJLMNJHO�P�QRSHIJKJLMNJHO� C� KT� UVWXYX� UVWXYX�V� ZRN[\� C� KT� UC]WX]V� UC]WX]V�X� QJTMTTRSIK̂� C� KT� U_WV̀F� U_WV̀F��̀ a[S\�bRONMK� F� cd� UFFẀeC� UX̀WCXF�_� a[S\�fMNgh�MOi�j[RK� CF� i� UeW]k̀� Uk̀W]Ce�e� � � � � ��k� lmnopp�qrsntuv�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� UC̀]WX]k�Y� � � � � ��C]� <'!||&.�01�*'1 � � � � ��CC� }~M��Jg��HON~HKT� CF� i� Ùek� U_WYV]�CF� � � � � ��CV� ��o��t���zuy�z{�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� U_WYV]�CX� � � � � ��C̀� 6*'=.*='! �21"&|&.!*&1�+� � � � ��C_� �H�TN~[gN[~MK�SHiJ�JgMNJHOT�~R�[J~Ri� ]� KT� U]� U]�Ce� � � � � ��Ck� wy�r�yr�o{��z�t�t�oytzup�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� U]�CY� � � � � ��F]� 0 (!�&�-�!�"���+%(.*&1�� � � � ��FC� �KRMOJO��MOi��OT\RgNJHO��F��ThJ�NTPiM̂�� C_� ThJ�NT� UkWFeF� UCVFWV̀F�FF� � � � � ��FV� �{�outuv�ou���upn��ytzu� �� �� �� UCVFWV̀F�FX� � � � � ��F̀� Z[INHNMK� � � � UFkYW_Y]�F_� �HONJO�ROĝ� C]�� � � UFkWY_Y�Fe� �� �� ���� ��Fk� � � � � ��FY� <3<,�� �� �� �� ������:��,++=$%*&1�+� � � � ���� �KRMOJO��MOi�JOT\RgNJHO�cJKK�Hgg[~�H�R~�k�iM̂T�cJNh�iH[IKR�ThJ�NT�RMgh�iM̂�� ���� a[S\�~RONMK�P�N~M��Jg�gHON~HKT����TT[SR�k�cH~d�iM̂T���F�cRRdROiT���F�TRN[\�iM̂���  HgMK�gHOORgNJHOT�M~R�JO�RTNJ�MNRi�MOi�JN�JT�MTT[SRi�T[~ghM~�R�CF�̀��N��~HS�JO�R~N�JT�¡¢������ }~M��Jg�gHON~HK�MTT[SRT�~HMi�gKHT[~R�� � � � �

£¤¥¦§̈©ª�«ª¬®¤̄�°£±�²³²́µµ́¶·́¸́ ·́¶¹¶̧·º»³¹·£¹́»¼º£«««½̧



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

�� !�"�#$%&'(�)*& &*&(+�,-(�./�01�"&*&1��,++(++$(�*�!�"�2!&�*(�!�.(�3%*&$&4!*&1��#+*&$!*(�*1�01$% (*(�5�6&%71��8989:;�<='1>(�,>(�?(�3?*@!  A�2!/�8B88�� � � � � �C19� �*($� D*/9� )�&*� )�&*�01+*� E1*! �01+*��� �� �� �� �� ��F� G/%!++�H?$%&�-� � � � ��I� JKLMNMOPQMKR�S�TUVKLMNMOPQMKR� F� NW� XYZ[\]� XYZ[\]��̂ _UQ̀a� F� NW� XF\Zbb\� XF\Zbb\�[� TMWPWWUVLNc� F� NW� XFIZ]bb� XFIZ]bb�b� d̀Va�eURQPN� F� fg� XFIZ]h[� XFIZ]h[�\� d̀Va�iPQjk�PRl�m̀UN� �̂ l� XhZ[Î� XIIZI\Y�h� � � � � ��n� opqrss�tuvqwxy�zu{|}|r~� �� �� �� XhIZ[F[�Y� � � � � ��F]� E'!@@&.�01�*'1 � � � � ��FF� ��P��Mj��KRQ�KNW� �̂ l� X[Z\I]� XF̂Zn\]�FI� � � � � ��F̂� ��r��w���}x|�}~�zu{|}|r~� �� �� �� XF̂Zn\]�F[� � � � � ��Fb� 6*'?.*?'! �21"&@&.!*&1�+� � � � ��F\� �K�WQ�̀jQ̀�PN�VKlM�MjPQMKRW��U�̀M�Ul� F� NW� X]� X]�Fh� � � � � ��Fn� z|�u�|u�r~��}�w�w�r|w}xs�zu{|}|r~� �� �� �� X]�FY� � � � � ��I]� 0 (!�&�-�!�"���+%(.*&1�� � � � ��IF� �NUPRMR��PRl��RWaUjQMKR� �̂ l� XnZIhI� XI[ZnF\�II� � � � � ��Î� �~�rxwxy�rx���xsq��|w}x� �� �� �� XI[ZnF\�I[� � � � � ��Ib� _̀LQKQPN� � � � XFFFZ]Y]�I\� �KRQMR�URjc� F]�� � � XFFZF]Y�Ih� �� �� ���� ��In� � � � � ��IY� E3E,�� �� �� �� �:88�:���,++?$%*&1�+� � � � ���� �NUPRMR��PRl�MRWaUjQMKR�fMNN�Kjj̀��K�U��̂�lPcW�� � � ���� �caPWW�fMNN�LU�PNM�RUl�Qk�K̀�k�QkU�Pl�PjURQ�j̀N�U�Q�� � � ��� �

����� ¡¢�£¢¤¥¦�§¥�̈�©�ª«ª¬¬®̄¬°¬¬̄®±®°̄²³«±̄�±¬³́²�£££µ°



���������	
������	���������������������������
����

�

�� !�"�#$%&'(�)*& &*&(+�,-(�./�01�"&*&1��,++(++$(�*�!�"�2!&�*(�!�.(�3%*&$&4!*&1��#+*&$!*(�*1�01$% (*(�5�6&%71��898988�:;1�*!�!���*('.(%*1'�<( &(=>�2!/�8?88�� � � � � �@19� �*($� A*/9� )�&*� )�&*�01+*� B1*! �01+*��� �� �� �� �� ��C� D/%!++�EF$%&�-� � � � ��G� HIJKLKMNOKIP�Q�RSTIJKLKMNOKIP� C� LU� VGWXYYG� VGWXYYG�Z� [SO\]� C� LU� VẐXGG_� VẐXGG_��̂ RKUNUUSTJL̀� C� LU� VC_X̂ab� VC_X̂ab�a� c\T]�dSPONL� C� ef� VCYXYŶ� VCYXYŶ�Y� c\T]�gNOhi�NPj�k\SL� �̂ j� VbX̂ZW� VZZXŴ_�W� � � � � ��b� lmnopp�qrsntuv�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� VCZCXWYZ�_� � � � � ��C|� B'!==&.�01�*'1 � � � � ��CC� }~N��Kh��IPO~ILU� �̂ j� VCXa||� VYX|||�CG� � � � � ��CZ� ��o��t���zuy�z{�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� VYX|||�Ĉ� � � � � ��Ca� 6*'F.*F'! �21"&=&.!*&1�+� � � � ��CY� dSTI�S��IPS��I~�[\hOKIP�HNPiILS� C� LU� V̂ X̂Ca|� V̂ X̂Ca|�CW� � � � � ��Cb� wy�r�yr�o{��z�t�t�oytzup�wrxyzyo{� �� �� �� V̂ X̂Ca|�C_� � � � � ��G|� 0 (!�&�-�!�"���+%(.*&1�� � � � ��GC� �LSNPKP��NPj��PU]ShOKIP� �̂ j� VbXGWG� VZZX|bb�GG� � � � � ��GZ� �{�outuv�ou���upn��ytzu� �� �� �� VZZX|bb�Ĝ� � � � � ��Ga� [\JOIONL� � � � VGCaX||C�GY� �IPOKP�SPh̀� C|�� � � VGCXa||�GW� �� �� ���� ��Gb� � � � � ��G_� B3B,�� �� �� �� �8����?��,++F$%*&1�+� � � � ���� �LSNPKP��NPj�KPU]ShOKIP�eKLL�Ihh\~�I�S~�̂�jǸU�� � � ���� HKPKTNL�O~N��Kh�hIPO~ILU�N~S�~S�\K~Sj�j\S�OI�NLK�PTSPO�� � ���� [\~hiN~�S�KP�OiS�KPOS~hS]OI~�eKLL�PIO�KT]NhO�J\KLjKP�U�\]UO~SNT�� � ��

������ ¡�¢¡£¤¥�¦¤�§�̈�©ª©«¬¬«®«̄««®°̄®±²ª°®�°«²³±�¢¢¢́ ¯



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 20, 2022

Contract Extension for Financial Advisory Services with Public Financial Management 
Financial Advisors

PFM Financial Advisors (PFM) has been the Agency's independent financial advisor since 
2007. The current contract was signed in 2015, after a competitive Request for Proposal, where 
PFM was the only proposal presented to the Agency. The current contract expired on June 30, 
2022.

PFM has the right level of expertise and knowledge of financial markets, federal and state 
funding opportunities, as well as deep understanding of the Agency financial position, 
projections, and future needs to support the adopted Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan.

PFM has demonstrated their proficiency in performing analysis of the Agency's debt capacity, 
appraisal of outstanding debt to effectively leverage refinancing or refunding opportunities, 
assistance with credit agency reviews, fiscal impact assessment of proposed legislation, 
supporting debt contract negotiations with State Water Resources Control Board for State 
Revolving Fund (SRF) loans, and with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for Water 
Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) loans. PFM was also a key advisor during 
the closing of the last two WIFIA loans secured by the Agency in 2020 and 2022.

1. Ratify the extension of the contract for Financial Advisory Services with PFM for three years
for a not-to-exceed amount of $75,000, effective July 1, 2022.

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract extension.

The costs associated with this contract service are budgeted under professional fees and services
for each fiscal year.

10200 100000 114100 521080

07/13/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

Y Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The financial advisory services are consistent with the IEUA Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility.

On July 15, 2015, the Board approved a contract with PFM for Financial Advisory Services for a
term of five years, through June 30, 2020, with two additional one-year options to extend.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22169



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 









           PFM  
          

        





Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

July 20, 2022

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended May 31, 2022 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of May 2022, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $518,987,648
reflects an increase of $2,763,480 compared to the total of $516,224,168 reported for April
2022. The increase was primarily due to property tax receipts and grant proceeds. The average
days cash on hand increased from 217 days to 234 days for the month of May 2022.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in May 2022 was 0.945 percent, a slight
increase of 0.103 percent compared to the April 2022 yield of 0.842 percent. The change in yield
is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local Agency
Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended May 31, 2022 is an information
item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

07/13/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On June 15, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for
the month ended April 30, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22152

















INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

May April Variance

Investments
Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFMManaged

Total PFMManaged Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $518,987,648 $516,224,168 $2,763,480
**Total reported as of April 2022 net of capital call receipts

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,168,852

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $109,564,405

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $113,703,962

Total Investments $223,268,367

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of May 31, 2022 $518,987,648

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of April 2022 net of capital call receipts

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,168,852 $2,192,687 $2,168,852 $2,168,852

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $109,564,405 $109,564,405 $109,564,405 0.56% $109,564,405

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $114,178,000 $113,718,793 $113,703,963 1.31% $109,737,398

Total Investments $223,742,405 $223,283,198 $223,268,368 $219,301,803
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $129,709,146 $129,709,146 $129,709,146 0.695% $129,709,146

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of April 2022 net of capital call receipts

CalPERS Deposits

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $288,351,787 $288,351,787 $293,550,429 $293,550,429

$514,263,044 $513,827,672 $518,987,648 $515,021,083
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
as of May 31, 2022

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $223,268,368
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 0.945%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $295,719,281
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.707%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $518,987,648

*Petty Cash

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

May Purchases

Total Purchases 2,730,000$

May Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 2,335,000$

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$512,646,877

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$223,268,368

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$29,065,763

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$223,268,368

15



16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A



